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YAMHILL
COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

SOLID WASTE

Date: July 22, 2020 " |
525 NE 4 st |

L. McMinnville, OR 97128 ‘
To: Board of Commissioners: P }

Casey Kulla, Rick Olson, Mary Starrett
From: Ashley Watkins, Solid Waste Coordinator

Re: DEQ Agreement #143-20, IGA for old Newberg Landfill

The Yamhill County Solid Waste Department is requesting a review and approval
of an IGA presented by Oregon State Department of Environmental Quality
(DEQ) for the old Newberg Landfill.

As approved by B.O. 19-365, a grant application was submitted to DEQ for the
installation of 6 gas monitoring wells on the old Newberg Landfill for an amount of
$23,609.00. DEQ reviewed our grant application and created IGA- Agreement
#143-20.

|GA- Agreement #143-20 is for the installation of 8 gas monitoring wells (DEQ felt
the 6 requested in the original grant was not enough and raise the number of gas
monitoring wells to 8) and for corrective action for a leachate seep for a total of
$75,459.00-$95,459.00 at the old Newberg Landfill. The grant DEQ awarded
Yamhill County Solid Waste will cover up to an amount of $100,000.00 for the
activities listed in Agreement #143-20.

Yamhill County will act as the contractor and will subcontract the well drilling and
other aspects of the agreement. Invoices will be submitted to DEQ for
reimbursement.

Thank you,

Ashley Watkins
Solid Waste Coordinator

Accepted by Yamhill County

Board of Commissioners on

. 7[50/ 2020 by Board Order
4 20-246



